
From: Bloemker, Jon (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 12:03 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Follow-up

Per your request.

From: Robinson, Krista (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 12:01 PM
To: Bloemker, Jon (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Follow-up

Hi Jon,

I do have two systems right now currently in the process of a lead exceedance:

- 1) Spring Lake Club Condominiums (#06232) is currently in their 2nd 6-month round of sampling for lead & copper. Their 90th percentile for the Jul-Dec 2015 round was 4 ppb. They only have to sample for WQP before December 31, 2015, then they will be placed on annual for three rounds.
- 2) The UAW (#06705) just recently exceeded (Lead 90th percentile was 117 ppb, with 8 of the 10 samples > 15 ppb. Copper 90th percentile was 1090 ppb, with 1 sample > 1300 ppb). Their 1st 6-month round will be Jul-Dec 2015, and their 2nd 6-month round will be Jan-Jun 2016. I sent out the exceedance letter on September 14th, and they have already collected their first set of WQP samples. Since they also exceeded in 2012, we are requiring a corrosion control study (due March 31, 2016) unless they can meet both ALs over these two 6-month rounds.

Please let me know if you need more detailed information about either of these systems.

Best,
 Krista

From: Bloemker, Jon (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 7:19 AM
To: Reinke, Joseph (DEQ); London, Bob (DEQ); Gotham, Daryl (DEQ); Brookens, Todd (DEQ); Slater, Brad (DEQ); Thurston, Brian (DEQ); Conradson, Scott (DEQ); Kaiser, Rebecca (DEQ); Robinson, Krista (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Follow-up

If you are working on any lead or other LCR issues, please send me a brief summary to forward to Lansing.

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 1:46 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Philip, Kris (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Monosmith, Carrie (DEQ); Bloemker, Jon (DEQ); Thomas, Chuck (DEQ); Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ)
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: Follow-up

Yesterday, it was asked whether Lansing should be notified if you are involved with or working on a Pb/Cu issue. For now that will be a good idea. Please send me a brief e-mail (and cc Tracy Jo) that I can forward to Jim S. as a heads up. Please continue to do this for the near term as issues arise. Thanks.